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N° 1790

Dune 22nd 1882

James F. Goabain Esq.

Iudian Supl.

Winninper lean.

Sir

Mr Iuspr McColl in his animal

Ritwin dated 10th December 1881 states

in regard to the little Saskatchewan

Reserve that "Mr [illegible] extract from report

I have to inform you that a

copy of the hap of the Reserve was

sevently sent you for the chief of

This Bana. As regards their regret

for emplements if the
und inventy

ari entitled to them ^ they should"

be sent sent to them, but not otherwise.

I am &c

vers. Affairs. (R.G 10, Volume 3un, Köle 8255)
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